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of Edinburgh, from 1582 ; and the Bodleian, from 1597. The small

library of the University of Salamanca is said to have been founded
in 1215.

T'he Gottingen, Prague, Turin, and Upsal, are lending libraries,
Those of Goutingen, Prague, Turin, Uxford, Cambridge, and Dublin,
“are legally entitled to copies of nll works published within the States
1o which they respectively belong. The number of volumes accru-
ing to the Bodleian from the operation of the Copyright Act, rince
1825, computing them from th2 number supplied to the British
Museum, would be about 33,000.

The annual expenditure of the Tubingen Library is about £760;
of the Gottingen Library, £730: of the Breslau, about £409.
That of the Bodleian, at Oxford, is now about £4,000—of which
sum £1,375 is defrayed by proceeds of various benefactious, about
£650 by matriculatiou fees, and about £1,500 by ¢library dues.’

In reference to the degree of accessibility to all the foreign li-
braries that have paased in review, it may be generally affirmed that
admission is granted unrestrictedly—to the poor as well as to the
rich—to the foreigner as well as to the native. ¢ The libraries of
France,” says M. Guizont, “are accessible in every way : for the
purpose of reading, and also for borrowing bovks. Any workman
whatever his social conditior, who can obtain a certificate from his
employer as to his respectability and honesty, may have books lent
to him.” Wae have also the assurance of his Excellency, M. Van
de Weyer, that the fourieen libraries of Belgium ¢ are all accessi-
ble to the public ; any person, without any letter of authorization,
may go into them, and be supplied with a book, if he arks for it.”
The same privilege is shown to exist in the libraries of Italy. M.
Libri states that, in almost every lown in I'aly, there are public li-
braries freely accessible to the public—a concession limited only by
the necessity ot applying for permission to read forbidden books.
For instance, the Florentine “History of Machiavelli” is prohibited,
and there are many others to which the same restriction extends,
Generally speaking, the books are not lent out to individuals to read
at home ; but the libraries attached to all the universities of Italy
lend books to professors ; whilst the privilege of reading, instead
of being monopolized by the students, is shared by the public at
large. The access in ltaly is more unrestricted thar that enjoyed
at the British Museum. Respecting the libraries of Germany, C.
Meyer, Esq., * erman Secretary to Prince Albert, says :—* They
are, with few exceptions, freely accessible; they are, moreover,
lending libraries. Every citizen has free access to the town library,
and every member of the University has free admission to the Uni-
versity library ; and each of these two classes of readers can mutu-
ally introduce the other to the respective libraries they are privileged
to attend. Thus the system in the German towns is somewhat
analogous to that adopted at the British Museum, with this import-
ant distinction, however—that the latter is not a lending library,
whereas the introduction to a German library confers the right of
taking away books.”

Now it appears that we have only one library in Great Britain
that affords the same measure of advantages and facilities with the
glorious array of foreign collections at which we have glanced ;
wud that is the library founded by Humphrey Chetham, in Manches-
ter. There are ten or eleven libraries to which admission may be
secured by the production of some sort of recommendation ; and
there are about twenty in addition that are accessible as a matter
of grace and favour.

In our metropolis there are & few old and scanty libraries, but
which, however resuscitated and improved, would never be com-
mensurate with the mighty wants of an extending population. The
more ancient part of London is the spot best supplied. Almost
every collection of books in Loundon or the provinces that can aspire
to the character of a public library, owes its origin to a somewhat
remote date ; showing that our ancestors, with all their imputed
inferiority, paid more attention to the formation of such institutions
than ourselves. We will give a few particulars respecting some
of them.

Dr. Williams's Library, situated in Red Cross-street, in the
city, was opened in 1729, It originally constituted the private
collection of Dr. Williams, an eminent Presbyterian divine, to
which he subsequently added the library of Dr. Bates. It is vested
in trustece, who, early in the trust, placed it under the administra-

. within the precincts.

tion of the Court of Chancery, for the purpose of transferring all
responsibility from themselves. Many valuable donetions and be-
quests have been, in past years, made to the foundation; and the
number of volumes now contained in the library is about 20,000,
The specific object of the founder in establishing it is not defined
in the will.  The trustees have recently extended its advantages
to every person of respectability, free of all expense and trouble.
The works are principally on theolngy, ecclesiatical history, and
biography, with a few in all the more important departments of
learning. There is accommodation for fifty or sixty readers,

Not far from Dr. Williams's Library, in London Wall, is situ-
ated the library of Sion College, founded by Dr. White, rector of St.
Duustan’s in the West, in the year 1636. The conditions of admis-
sion are somewhat similar to those of the British Museum, A note
from any Fellow of the College—that is to say, any incumbent in
London—will introduce & reader for twelve months ; while a dis-
cretionary power is given to the librarian to allow persons to eun-
sult the library whom he may consider qualified, The primary
object of the library was to afford literary fatilitigs to the Estab-
lished Clergy of the city of London, The number of volumes
ranges between 3,5000 and 40,000 ; they are on general subjects,
with, however, a lareer proportion than usual of theological works;
many of the bouks are exceedingly rare, or altogether unique. The
collection is rich on general history, particnlatly concerning the
times of Charles 1., and of the same period on the Continent. The
number of persons who frequent the library is not more than 300
or 400 a-year; and the number of volumes in circulation during
the same period does not exceed 6,000. *The Rev. Mr. Christmas,
the librarian, suggests that, by an arrangement enabling more per-
sons to take out books on certain terms of subscription, this library
might be opened to the public, and 200 readers accommodated,
where at present there are not more than six or seven. It is, how-
ever, unlikely that this, or any other library in a large town, will
be extensively used, unless it be open in the evening.

In the city of Westminster there still slumbera the library founded
by Archbishop Tennison, in the year 1685, In the “orders and
constitations "’ of the founder, it is declared that ¢ the books of the
said library ” are to be ¢ for public use, but especially for the use
of the vicar and lectarer of the said parish,” and other clergvmen
The ¢ public” intended to be benefited by
this collection consists of the inhabitants residing within the bound-
aries of the ancient parish of St. Martin. The trustees are ap-
pointed for life by a Master in Chancery. The books are mainly
upon theological subjects, of great variety, curiosity, and valae ;
but do not exceed 4,000 in number. They are stated by thaalibra-
rian to be in as dilapidated a condition as books can well be hey
are kept under the careful custody of lock and key, and are never
taken down to be cleaned, whilst the bindings are rapidly going to
decay from neglect. Tha restoration of the library is now under
the consideration of the trustees ; and it certainly might form the
nucleus of a good local library for Westminster.

These, with the British Museam and the Lambeth Palace library,
constitute the entire public provision for the intellectual nurture
and delectation of more than two millions of souls! How far they
are adapted for that purpose, we leave our readers to determine.

Connected with the deaneries and chapters of our cathedrals,
there is an ancient set of libraries commonly called cathedral li-
braries. Of these there are thirty-fourin England and six in Ireland.
Their basis is theological ; to some of them additions are annually
made ; and attention is being given to their restoration and improve-
ment. In several, 8 moderate freedom of access is conceded to
the public. The number of volumes in each ranges from 4,000 to
11,000. These, if the sanction of those who preside over them
could be obtained, would form excellent nuclei of provincial libraries
for the ancient cities of our land.

Parochial libraries once prevailed to a considerable extent through-
out this country. Evidence has been collected of the existence of
163 such libraries in England und Wales, and 16 in Scotland.
They were generally designed for the use of the clergy. Their
foundation was in the first instance, due to individual benevolence ;
bnt subsequently and principally, to the efforts of Dr. Bray and his
¢ associates,” at the beginning and in the middle of the last century.
They have, in most cases, been suffered to go to dilapidation.



